Corinne Roberto, DNP, BSN, RN

crober64@jhmi.edu

QUALIFICATIONS SUMMARY

Adult/Gerontology Primary Care Nurse Practitioner student at The Johns Hopkins University School of Nursing, expecting to graduate in May 2020 with over 1,000 clinical hours. Six years of Registered Nurse experience in long-term care, obstetrics/gynecology, and school-based care. Aspiring to effectively transition into practice and enhance clinical practices and skills in a structured and supportive nurse practitioner residency program.

EDUCATION

Doctor of Nursing Practice, Adult/Gerontology Primary Care

May 2020

The Johns Hopkins University School of Nursing, Baltimore, MD

• GPA: 3.96

Nursing

Bachelor of Science in May 2011

Carroll College, Helena, MT

NURSE PRACTITIONER PROGRAM CLINICALS by graduation

1,008 expected

Care

Geriatric Primary
256 hours

Johns Hopkins Bayview Medical Center, Baltimore, MD

- Provide comprehensive primary care for older adults with complex chronic conditions
- Assess for frailty, fall risk, mild cognitive impairment, dementias, and delirium
- Perform annual Medicare Wellness exams and reconcile medications at all appointments

• Establish partnerships with patients, family members, or caretakers, and provide empathetic support when making difficult medical decisions

Consultation Geriatric 80 hours

Johns Hopkins Bayview Medical Center, Baltimore, MD

- Provide medical consultation for older adult patients with dementia and/or delirium in an inpatient setting
- Collaborate with physicians, nurses, social workers, physical and occupational therapists, and recreational therapists to develop care plans for geriatric patients on medical units
- Evaluate patients for contributing non-pharmacologic and pharmacologic causes of delirium using validated tools and evidence-based practices

Care Adult Primary 224 hours

Chase Brexton Health Services, Baltimore, MD

- Provided patient-centered, sensitive, and all-inclusive primary care to persons who identify as LGBTQ, have low-resources, and/or chronic diseases including HIV and HCV
- Collaborated with patients to make appropriate, individualized decisions regarding preventative and chronic disease-management care
- Evaluated acute complaints, provided evidence-based treatments, and developed longitudinal patient partnerships

Adult/Geriatric Home Health 112 hours

Services

Mobile NP, LLC, Baltimore, MD

- Developed assessment and diagnostic reasoning and performance by providing primary care to elderly or disabled adults living in assisted living facilities or qualifying as homebound
- Managed chronic illnesses including dementia, COPD, hypertension, and type 2 diabetes while collaborating closely with families and caregivers
- Developed multidisciplinary care plans for patients with depression, anxiety, and dementiarelated behaviors
- Evaluated living conditions and accessibility needs of homebound patients, and initiated community resources

Project

The Johns Hopkins Weight Management Center, Baltimore, MD

- Identified opportunities for improving weight loss maintenance practices at a healthcare organization
- Developed a retrospective survey to determine prevalence of successful weight loss maintenance and associated behaviors; and subsequent weight loss maintenance education for current weight loss patients
- Implemented a survey using Qualtrics and incorporated findings into four educational interventions using a Plan-Do-Study-Act method for practice improvement and sustainability
- Evaluated and analyzed data results using SPSS to determine weight loss maintenance prevalence and improvement in self-efficacy scores from pre- to post-intervention

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Registered Nurse, Long-term Care

August 2013-August 2017

St. John's Medical Center, Jackson, WY

- Managed care for up to 25 long-term and skilled patients on a 60-bed unit
- Advocated for safety and high quality of life for patients with dementia and other progressive diseases
- Assisted with activities of daily living and delegated tasks to CNAs while building positive team dynamics
- Provided emotional support and education to patients and families during end of life care and palliative care

Registered Nurse, Outpatient

May 2012-May 2013

Gros Ventre Obstetrics & Gynecology, Jackson, WY

- Prepared patients for appointments and assisted providers with gynecological procedures including colposcopy, LEEP, and IUD insertion
- Assessed prenatal and post-partum patients and communicated information to providers
- Traveled to rural off-site clinic in Pinedale, WY to care for patients with gynecological and prenatal needs who would not otherwise seek care or have transportation to nearest OB/GYN provider

Registered Nurse, School-based

October 2011-June 2015

C-V Ranch Region V B.O.C.E.S., Jackson, WY

- Managed care for approximately 40 residential students with psychiatric diagnoses, learning/physical disabilities
- Coordinated psychological and physical health needs and all related appointments with providers in the community
- Educated and advised staff on medical issues and situations including administration of psychiatric medications
- Restructured existing paper charting system to align with safety and organization priorities

AWARDS AND HONORS

- Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society of Nursing, inducted 2011
- Advanced Nursing Education Workforce (ANEW) Scholarship Recipient, 2018-2019

LEADERSHIP AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

- Peer-selected for Interprofessional Student Hotspotting Learning Collaborative, 2018-2019
- Human subjects research study titled "Weight loss maintenance prevalence and education to improve self-efficacy for physical activity and eating behaviors," expected completion April 2020
- Contributing author and section editor for Losing Weight for Good: Developing Your Personal Plan of Action, 2nd Edition
- White water rafting and scenic river guide in Jackson, WY, 2009-2012

LICENSURE, CERTIFICATION, AND SKILLS

- Registered Nurse, License Number: R229839, Maryland Board of Nursing 9/20/2017-present
- Adult-Gerontology Nurse Practitioner-

Certified Expected May 2020

- BLS certified
- Proficient in Epic and Centricity